VYSVETLENi ZADAVACI DOKUMENTACE
POR. €. 04

V souladu s ustanovenim § 98 zakona &. 134/2016
Sb., ozadavani vefejnych zakazek, ve znéni
pozdéjSich predpist, a s ¢lankem 2.8.1 Pokyn0 pro
zadani zakazek pro programy spolufinancované

zrozpodtu SFZP CR, =zadavatel poskytuje
vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace k vefejné
zakazce.

EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER
DOCUMENTATION No. 04

In accordance with Section 98 of Act No. 134/2016
Coll., the Public Procurement Act, as amended, and
Article 2.8.1 the Procurement Guidelines for
Programmes Co-financed from the Budget of the
State Environmental Fund of the Czech Republic,
the contracting entity hereby provides explanation
to the tender documentation of the public contract.

IDENTIFIKACE ZADAVACIHO RIiZENI / IDENTIFICATION OF THE TENDER PROCEDURE

SKO-ENERGO, s.r.0.
th. Vaclava Klementa 869, Mlada Boleslav I, 293 01 Mlada Boleslav,
ICO: / Identification No.: 61675938

Zadavatel: /
Contracting Entity:

Nazev: / Name: »,Modernizace teplarny SKO-ENERGO — OB2 Kotelny*

Druh zadavaciho Fizeni: / Type of the tender procedure:  oteviené fizeni / open procedure

CAST 1: PRESNE ZNENi ZADOSTI DODAVATELE O VYSVETLENi ZADAVACi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 1: EXACT WORDING OF THE REQUEST OF A SUPPLIER FOR EXPLANATION OF THE
TENDER DOCUMENTATION

In the context of our upcoming public tender process, could you please provide clarification on the
inclusion or exclusion of consequential losses and indirect damages in the contract terms? Specifically,
we seek guidance on whether contractors have the ability to exclude or limit their liability for such
losses, and if so, under what conditions and to what extent.

We seek to clarify whether contractor’s liabilities can be capped to a certain percentage calculated from
the contract price and whether the potential delays can be compensated solely by the delay liquidated
damages.

We would like to seek clarification on the definition and permissibility of establishing an exhaustive
scope within the contract terms. Specifically, could you provide guidance on whether contractors have
the flexibility to define the scope of work as exhaustive, and if so, under what considerations and
limitations?

In the course of the bidding process, could you please specify at what stage we can expect to receive
the binding decisions and opinions from the public authorities, or are we expected to receive these
throughout the project execution potentially affecting the scope of work and schedule? Understanding
the timeline for such feedback is crucial for our planning and preparation, allowing us to address any
concerns or queries in a timely manner.

Prior to and during the bidding process, is contractor entitled to rely on the documentation provided by
the client? This is crucial for preparing the comprehensive bid.

We are seeking clarification on the approach to mechanical warranties and guarantees, and
applicability of law. Specifically, if the bidders are allowed to limit the warranty obligations exhaustively
within the contract and exclude application of law. Could you confirm whether this is acceptable?

CAST 2: VYSVETLENi ZADAVACi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 2: EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER DOCUMENTATION?

Dotaz/request:

In the context of our upcoming public tender process, could you please provide clarification on the
inclusion or exclusion of consequential losses and indirect damages in the contract terms? Specifically,

1V souladu se zadavaci dokumentaci je rozhodujicim znénim poskytnutého vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace vyhradné ¢eské
znéni. Preklad do anglického jazyka, pokud je poskytnut, ma pouze informativni povahu. / In accordance with the Tender
Documentation, exclusively the Czech wording of the provided explanation of the Tender Documentation shall prevail. The
translation into the English language (if provided) is of an informative nature only.
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we seek guidance on whether contractors have the ability to exclude or limit their liability for such
losses, and if so, under what conditions and to what extent.

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Navrh textu Smlouvy o dilo, ktery tvofi pfilohu B zadavaci dokumentace, je v souladu s ¢lankem 7.3
zadavaci dokumentace zavazné povahy a jeho obsah nemUze byt upravovan ¢i ménén s vyjimkou ¢asti
k tomu uréenych (vizte ¢lanek 7.3 zadavaci dokumentace). Ustanoveni Smlouvy o dilo vztahujici se

k odpovédnosti zhotovitele, véetné nepfimych Skod a uslého zisku, jsou tedy zavazné tak, jak jsou
uvedeny v navrhu textu Smiouvy o dilo.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The draft text of the Contract for Work, which forms Annex B to the Tender Documentation, is in
accordance with Article 7.3 of the Tender Documentation of a binding nature and its terms and
conditions may not be changed or altered in any way with the exclusion of the marked parts (please see
Article 7.3 of the Tender Documentation). Its clauses on Contractor liability, including indirect damages
and consequential losses, are therefore binding.

Dotaz/request:

We seek to clarify whether contractor’s liabilities can be capped to a certain percentage calculated from
the contract price and whether the potential delays can be compensated solely by the delay liquidated
damages.

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Navrh textu Smlouvy o dilo, ktery tvofi pfilohu B zadavaci dokumentace, je v souladu s ¢lankem 7.3
zadavaci dokumentace zavazné povahy a jeho obsah nemUze byt upravovan ¢i ménén s vyjimkou ¢asti
k tomu ur€enych (vizte ¢lanek 7.3 zadavaci dokumentace). Ustanoveni Smlouvy o dilo vztahujici se

k odpovédnosti zhotovitele, v€etné prodleni, smluvnich pokut a nahrady Skody, jsou tedy zavazné tak,
jak jsou uvedeny ve Smlouveé o dilo.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The draft text of the Contract for Work, which forms Annex B to the Tender Documentation, is in
accordance with Article 7.3 of the Tender Documentation of a binding nature and its terms and
conditions may not be changed or altered in any way with the exclusion of the marked parts (please see
Article 7.3 of the Tender Documentation). Its clauses on Contractor liability, including delays, contractual
penalties, and compensation for damage, are therefore binding.

Dotaz/request:

We would like to seek clarification on the definition and permissibility of establishing an exhaustive
scope within the contract terms. Specifically, could you provide guidance on whether contractors have
the flexibility to define the scope of work as exhaustive, and if so, under what considerations and
limitations?

Odpoveéd Zadavatele:

Dodavatel (zhotovitel) je povinen navrhnout a provést Upravy zafizeni, které jsou definovany v zadavaci
dokumentaci a jejich pfilohach. Dale je povinen posoudit stavajici zafizeni, a pokud je doba daného
komponentu nizsi nez pozadovana zivotnost v zadavaci dokumentaci, musi jej vyménit také.

V pfipadé, Ze nékteré skuteCnosti nejsou ze zadavaci dokumentace Ci prohlidky v misté plnéni zfejmé
a objevi se az pfi realizaci, budou tyto skute&nosti po projednani se zadavatelem pfedmétem samostatné
objednavky nad ramce vysoutéZené ceny.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The supplier (contractor) is obliged to design and make modifications to the equipment, which are defined
in the tender documentation and its annexes. Furthermore, the supplier is obliged to assess the existing
equipment, and if its lifetime is lower than the required lifetime in the tender documentation; the supplier
must also replace it.

If some facts are not obvious from the tender documentation or inspection at the site and it will appear
during implementation, these facts will be the subject of a separate order, which is not included in
competitive price, after discussion with the contractor.

Dotaz/request:

In the course of the bidding process, could you please specify at what stage we can expect to receive
the binding decisions and opinions from the public authorities, or are we expected to receive these
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throughout the project execution potentially affecting the scope of work and schedule? Understanding
the timeline for such feedback is crucial for our planning and preparation, allowing us to address any
concerns or queries in a timely manner.

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Udéleni stavebniho a integrovaného povoleni oekavame az po uzavieni a vyhodnoceni nabidek na
tuto vefejnou zakazku (OB2). V pfipadé, ze se dodavatel (zhotovitel) bude drzet mezi vytyéenych
zadavaci dokumentaci s vysokou pravdépodobnosti nebude témito rozhodnutimi dotéen, nebot jsou
navrzena s dostate¢nou rezervou. V pfipadé Ze tyto povoleni ovlivni feSeni této vefejné zakazky (OB2)
bude toto feSeno operativné samostatnou objednavkou nad rdmec vysoutézené ceny.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

We expect the decision about civil and integrated permit after the conclusion and evaluation of bids on
this public contract (OB2). If the supplier (contractor) will be in limits given by the tender documentation,
there is a high probability that the supplier will not be affected by these decisions because they are
designed with a sufficient reserve. If these permits affect this public contract (OB2) solution, this will be
solved operationally by a separate order above the competitive price.

Dotaz/request:

Prior to and during the bidding process, is contractor entitled to rely on the documentation provided by
the client? This is crucial for preparing the comprehensive bid.

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Kompletni zadavaci dokumentace, v€etné jejich pfiloh, doplnéni a zmén, je rozhodujicim podkladem
pro zpracovani nabidky. Na zakladé téchto podkladd by mél byt dodavatel schopen zpracovat nabidku
na vefejnou zakazku.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The complete Tender Documentation, including its annexes, amendments and changes, forms the
decisive underlying document for the preparation of the tenders. On the basis of these documents, the
supplier should be able to prepare a comprehensive bid for the public contract.

Dotaz/request:

We are seeking clarification on the approach to mechanical warranties and guarantees, and applicability
of law. Specifically, if the bidders are allowed to limit the warranty obligations exhaustively within the
contract and exclude application of law. Could you confirm whether this is acceptable?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Navrh textu Smlouvy o dilo, ktery tvofi pfilohu B zadavaci dokumentace, je v souladu s ¢lankem 7.3
zadavaci dokumentace zavazné povahy a jeho obsah nemUze byt upravovan ¢i ménén s vyjimkou ¢asti
k tomu ur€enych (vizte ¢lanek 7.3 zadavaci dokumentace). Dodavatelé tedy nejsou opravnéni jakkoli
limitovat zaruky stanovené v zavazném navrhu Smlouvy o dilo nebo vylougit aplikaci zakona.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The draft text of the Contract for Work, which forms Annex B to the Tender Documentation, is in
accordance with Article 7.3 of the Tender Documentation of a binding nature and its terms and
conditions may not be changed or altered in any way with the exclusion of the marked parts (please see
Article 7.3 of the Tender Documentation). The suppliers are therefore not entitled to limit the warranty
obligations exhaustively within the binding draft of the Contract for Work or to exclude the application of
the law in any way.
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